

DSPS Annual Report

Reporting Period: 2013/14

Prepared by:
Office of Institutional Research and Planning
January 2015

TABLE OF CONTENTS

Introduction	2
Results	4
DSPS Headcount	5
FTES	6
Credit College Student Demographics	7
Age	7
Ethnicity	
Gender	9
Marital Status	9
Dependents	10
Income	11
Other Credit College Student Characteristics	12
Educational Objective	12
Enrollment Status	
Prior Education Level	14
Citizenship Status	15
Resident Status	16
Financial Aid Status	16
Prior Noncredit Status	17
Military Status.	17
Continuing Education Student Demographics	18
Age	18
Ethnicity	19
Gender	20
Marital Status	20
Citizenship Status	20
Course-Taking Patterns	21
Units Attempted	21
Units Completed	22
Online Courses by DSPS Service	23
Vocational Courses by DSPS Service	24
Student Outcomes	32
On-Campus Course Success, Retention, and GPA	32
Online Course Success, Retention, and GPA	36
Awards Volume	40
Transfer Volume	40

Introduction

Overview

This report is intended to provide information regarding the course-taking behaviors and outcomes of Disability Support Programs and Services (DSPS) students. This report includes benchmarks that may be used as a point of reference, including averages for the DSPS Student population and the All Student population.

Methodology

The data for this report are generated from the SDCCD Information System. Student demographics, student characteristics, and course-taking patterns are provided separately for each primary term (fall and spring) in 2013/14. Student outcome calculations combine primary terms. FTES is provided for the year (summer, fall, and spring).

Only students enrolled past official census day are measured, and college affiliation is determined by the students' college of coursework to more accurately represent students who take classes at multiple colleges in the district. This report measures online and vocational course enrollments by DSPS service categories. Note that some students received services in multiple categories. Enrollments for these students are duplicated.

Operational Definitions

All Colleges – Includes City College, Mesa College, Miramar College, and ECC. As some students attend multiple colleges, a count of students or enrollment at each of the colleges and ECC will not sum to an All Colleges total count of students or enrollment.

DSPS Special Classes - Classes with 50% or greater DSPS-identified student enrollment.

Enrollments – Credit Colleges- The number of seats enrolled, or duplicated headcount, as of the class designated census day. Drops, never attends, cancelled, and tutoring classes are excluded, as well as year-long summer in-service classes at Miramar.

FTES - Total number of full time equivalent students enrolled. Includes non-residents. Excludes non-state supported, cancelled, and tutoring classes. F-Factor is included when reported annually, but excluded when reported by program.

Headcount – Continuing Education - The individual count of students, or unduplicated headcount. Less than one attendance hour, never attends, and cancelled classes are excluded.

Headcount – Credit Colleges - The individual count of students, or unduplicated headcount, as of the class designated census day. Drops, never attends, and cancelled classes are excluded, as well as year-long summer in-service classes at Miramar.

Retention Rate - The percentage of students who complete a course with a grade of A, B, C, D, F, P, NP, I or RD out of total official census enrollments. Tutoring and cancelled classes are excluded.

Success Rate - The percentage of students who complete a course with a grade of A, B, C, or P out of total official census enrollments. Tutoring, non-credit, and cancelled classes are excluded.

Results

DSPS Headcount

Table 1. Headcount of DSPS Students by College/Continuing Education

	Fall 2013	Spring 2014
City College/ECC	670	650
Mesa College	911	903
Miramar College	414	419
All Colleges	1,721	1,678
Continuing Education	1,172	1,195

FTES

Table 2. Resident FTES Summary; 2012/13 - 2013/14

	2012/13 Final	2013/14 Target	2013/14 Final	Target vs. 2013/14 Final % Difference
City College/ECC	9,668.50	10,806.00	10,456.65	-3.2%
Mesa College	14,544.40	15,683.00	15,361.47	-2.1%
Miramar College	7,048.65	7,414.00	7,606.43	2.6%
Continuing Education	8,101.03	8,405.00	8,091.53	-3.7%
District Total	39,362.58	42,308.00	41,516.08	-1.9%
Funded Cap		40,406.00	41,516.08	2.7%

Source: SDCCD Information System; also noted in the 2013/14 Final Report Summary

Note 1. College FTES includes college non-credit.

Note 2. Early Summer 2014 and roll FTES are included (City-841, Mesa-1,144, and Miramar-501).

Note 3. F-Factor is included in the college, Continuing Education, District, and Funded Cap Final FTES

(242.39 FTES in 2012/13 and 212.20 FTES in 2013/14).

Table 3. DSPS FTES; 2012/13 - 2013/14

	2012/13 Total	2013/14 Total	2012/13 - 2013/14 % Difference
City College/ECC	8.29	8.66	4.5%
Mesa College	20.24	23.05	13.9%
Miramar College	5.54	4.62	-16.6%
Continuing Education	325.03	320.48	-1.4%
District Total	359.10	356.81	-0.6%

Source: SDCCD Information System; also noted in the 2013/14 Final Report Summary

Note 1. Non-resident students are excluded. FTES excludes F-Factor.

Note 2. DSPS FTES includes DSPS-specific classes and DSPS special classes with 50% or more DSPS-identified students.

Table 4. DSPS FTES Compared to Mainstream FTES; 2013/14

	DSPS Classes	Special Classes	DSPS Students in Mainstream Classes
City College/ECC	7.23	1.43	437.78
Mesa College	19.74	3.31	611.93
Miramar College	4.62	0.00	237.71
All Colleges Total	31.59	4.74	1,287.42

Source: SDCCD Information System

Note 1. Non-resident students are excluded. Tutoring courses are excluded. FTES excludes F-Factor.

Note 2. Special classes are mainstream college classes with 50% or more DSPS-identified students.

DSPS classes and special classes total the 2013/14 DSPS FTES (see Table 3).

Note 3. Special classes are included in the mainstream total and DSPS classes are excluded from the mainstream total.

Credit College Student Demographics

Age

Table 5. Age of DSPS Students by College

		Fall 2013							
	City Coll	ege/ECC	Mesa (Mesa College		Miramar College		lleges	
Under 18	2	0%	4	0%	1	0%	6	0%	
18 - 24	216	32%	501	55%	244	59%	843	49%	
25 - 29	80	12%	105	12%	48	12%	194	11%	
30 - 39	107	16%	122	13%	43	10%	231	13%	
40 - 49	93	14%	76	8%	28	7%	164	10%	
50 and >	172	26%	103	11%	50	12%	283	16%	
Total	670	100%	911	100%	414	100%	1,721	100%	

		Spring 2014							
	City Coll	ege/ECC	Mesa (Mesa College		Miramar College		lleges	
Under 18	1	0%	5	1%	1	0%	6	0%	
18 - 24	188	29%	464	51%	237	57%	769	46%	
25 - 29	83	13%	139	15%	44	11%	222	13%	
30 - 39	119	18%	127	14%	61	15%	252	15%	
40 - 49	98	15%	88	10%	30	7%	184	11%	
50 and >	161	25%	80	9%	46	11%	245	15%	
Total	650	100%	903	100%	419	100%	1,678	100%	

Ethnicity

Table 6. Ethnicity of DSPS Students by College

		Fall 2013							
	City College/ECC		Mesa (Mesa College		College	All Colleges		
African American	145	22%	85	9%	25	6%	217	13%	
American Indian	4	1%	9	1%	3	1%	14	1%	
Asian/Pacific Islander	26	4%	46	5%	43	10%	91	5%	
Filipino	12	2%	25	3%	24	6%	51	3%	
Latino	216	32%	246	27%	90	22%	487	28%	
White	207	31%	406	45%	192	46%	704	41%	
Other	35	5%	70	8%	21	5%	106	6%	
Unreported	25	4%	24	3%	16	4%	51	3%	
Total	670	100%	911	100%	414	100%	1,721	100%	

		Spring 2014						
	City College/ECC		Mesa (Mesa College		College	All Colleges	
African American	139	21%	93	10%	35	8%	223	13%
American Indian	6	1%	7	1%	3	1%	14	1%
Asian/Pacific Islander	24	4%	52	6%	44	11%	101	6%
Filipino	16	2%	13	1%	19	5%	41	2%
Latino	202	31%	265	29%	96	23%	484	29%
White	198	30%	384	43%	186	44%	660	39%
Other	39	6%	62	7%	21	5%	99	6%
Unreported	26	4%	27	3%	15	4%	56	3%
Total	650	100%	903	100%	419	100%	1,678	100%

Gender

Table 7. Gender of DSPS Students by College

		Fall 2013									
	City Colle	y College/ECC Mesa College Miramar College		All Colleges							
Female	340	51%	480	53%	220	53%	885	51%			
Male	330	49%	431	47%	194	47%	836	49%			
Total	670	100%	911	100%	414	100%	1,721	100%			

		Spring 2014								
	City Colle	ege/ECC	Mesa (College	Miramar College		All Co	lleges		
Female	337	52%	481	53%	223	53%	874	52%		
Male	313	48%	422	47%	196	47%	804	48%		
Total	650	100%	903	100%	419	100%	1,678	100%		

Source: SDCCD Information System

Marital Status

Table 8. Marital Status of DSPS Students by College

		Fall 2013								
	City Colle	ege/ECC	Mesa (College	Miramar	College	All Colleges			
Married	69	10%	92	10%	45	11%	175	10%		
Single	563	84%	773	85%	344	83%	1,456	85%		
Unreported	38	6%	46	5%	25	6%	90	5%		
Total	670	100%	911	100%	414	100%	1,721	100%		

		Spring 2014									
	City Colle	ege/ECC	Mesa (College	Miramar	College	All Co	lleges			
Married	72	11%	93	10%	44	11%	169	10%			
Single	531	82%	764	85%	350	84%	1,414	84%			
Unreported	47	7%	46	5%	25	6%	95	6%			
Total	650	100%	903	100%	419	100%	1,678	100%			

Dependents

Table 9. Dependents of DSPS Students by College

	Fall 2013								
	City Colle	ege/ECC	Mesa (College	Miramar College		All Co	lleges	
None	482	72%	684	75%	304	73%	1,280	74%	
One	87	13%	114	13%	42	10%	198	12%	
Two	44	7%	53	6%	27	7%	106	6%	
Three	30	4%	30	3%	21	5%	71	4%	
Four	16	2%	15	2%	12	3%	37	2%	
Five or more	11	2%	15	2%	8	2%	29	2%	
Total	670	100%	911	100%	414	100%	1,721	100%	

	City Coll	ege/ECC	Mesa (College	Miramar College		All Co	lleges
None	451	69%	681	75%	303	72%	1,238	74%
One	94	14%	104	12%	38	9%	194	12%
Two	45	7%	61	7%	32	8%	113	7%
Three	34	5%	28	3%	25	6%	70	4%
Four	13	2%	14	2%	13	3%	34	2%
Five or more	13	2%	15	2%	8	2%	29	2%
Total	650	100%	903	100%	419	100%	1,678	100%

Income

Table 10. Income of DSPS Students by College

		Fall 2013							
	City Coll	City College/ECC		Mesa College		College	All Colleges		
\$0 to \$2,999	192	29%	179	20%	60	14%	385	22%	
\$3,000 to \$5,999	32	5%	28	3%	15	4%	57	3%	
\$6,000 to \$9,999	68	10%	66	7%	22	5%	136	8%	
\$10,000 to \$14,999	93	14%	94	10%	39	9%	192	11%	
\$15,000 to \$20,999	66	10%	74	8%	27	7%	143	8%	
\$21,000 to \$26,999	27	4%	46	5%	23	6%	82	5%	
\$27,000 to \$32,999	24	4%	47	5%	13	3%	71	4%	
\$33,000 +	69	10%	175	19%	94	23%	286	17%	
Unreported	99	15%	202	22%	121	29%	369	21%	
Total	670	100%	911	100%	414	100%	1,721	100%	

			,	Spring	2014		,	
	City Coll	City College/ECC		Mesa College		College	All Colleges	
\$0 to \$2,999	192	30%	202	22%	90	21%	412	25%
\$3,000 to \$5,999	32	5%	36	4%	13	3%	64	4%
\$6,000 to \$9,999	60	9%	59	7%	20	5%	117	7%
\$10,000 to \$14,999	87	13%	105	12%	42	10%	200	12%
\$15,000 to \$20,999	61	9%	68	8%	32	8%	140	8%
\$21,000 to \$26,999	29	4%	48	5%	13	3%	74	4%
\$27,000 to \$32,999	26	4%	45	5%	9	2%	68	4%
\$33,000 +	66	10%	142	16%	92	22%	261	16%
Unreported	97	15%	198	22%	108	26%	342	20%
Total	650	100%	903	100%	419	100%	1,678	100%

Other Credit College Student Characteristics

Educational Objective

Table 11. Educational Objective of DSPS Students by College

	Fall 2013							
	City Col	lege/ECC	Mesa	College	Mirama	r College	All Co	olleges
4 Yr College Student	32	5%	75	8%	37	9%	118	7%
AA/AS w/out Transfer	70	10%	72	8%	25	6%	155	9%
BA/BS after Completing AA/AS	230	34%	365	40%	149	36%	640	37%
BA/BS w/out Completing AA/AS	43	6%	91	10%	37	9%	144	8%
Basic Skills Improvement	7	1%	10	1%	8	2%	21	1%
Certificate/License Maintenance	14	2%	6	1%	4	1%	24	1%
Current Job/Career Advancement	14	2%	19	2%	8	2%	37	2%
Educational Development	6	1%	9	1%	5	1%	18	1%
HS Diploma/GED Certificate	0	0%	3	0%	1	0%	3	0%
New Career Preparation	87	13%	89	10%	41	10%	183	11%
Voc Cert/Degree w/out Transfer	53	8%	37	4%	21	5%	101	6%
Undecided	112	17%	133	15%	77	19%	272	16%
Unreported	2	0%	2	0%	1	0%	5	0%
Total	670	100%	911	100%	414	100%	1,721	100%

	Spring 2014							
	City Coll	ege/ECC	Mesa	College	Miramaı	r College	All Co	lleges
4 Yr College Student	38	6%	75	8%	35	8%	119	7%
AA/AS w/out Transfer	69	11%	87	10%	31	7%	161	10%
BA/BS after Completing AA/AS	229	35%	361	40%	134	32%	623	37%
BA/BS w/out Completing AA/AS	47	7%	97	11%	40	10%	152	9%
Basic Skills Improvement	9	1%	9	1%	7	2%	20	1%
Certificate/License Maintenance	12	2%	8	1%	10	2%	26	2%
Current Job/Career Advancement	19	3%	15	2%	7	2%	36	2%
Educational Development	8	1%	8	1%	7	2%	19	1%
HS Diploma/GED Certificate	3	0%	5	1%	0	0%	6	0%
New Career Preparation	77	12%	82	9%	44	11%	174	10%
Non-Credit to Credit Transition	0	0%	1	0%	0	0%	1	0%
Voc Cert/Degree w/out Transfer	48	7%	34	4%	22	5%	88	5%
Undecided	89	14%	120	13%	80	19%	249	15%
Unreported	2	0%	1	0%	2	0%	4	0%
Total	650	100%	903	100%	419	100%	1,678	100%

Enrollment Status

Table 12. Enrollment Status of DSPS Students by College

		Fall 2013							
	City College/ECC		Mesa (College	Miramar	College	All Co	lleges	
Continuing Student	489	73%	644	71%	284	69%	1,192	69%	
Current High School Student	0	0%	2	0%	7	2%	9	1%	
First-Time Student	86	13%	118	13%	72	17%	256	15%	
First-Time Transfer Student	50	7%	70	8%	19	5%	126	7%	
Returning Student	35	5%	61	7%	21	5%	102	6%	
Returning Transfer Student	8	1%	13	1%	8	2%	28	2%	
Unreported	2 0%		3	0%	3	1%	8	0%	
Total	670	100%	911	100%	414	100%	1,721	100%	

				Spring	2014			
	City College/ECC		Mesa (College	Miramar	College	All Colleges	
Continuing Student	564	87%	782	87%	347	83%	1,434	85%
Current High School Student	1	0%	4	0%	9	2%	13	1%
First-Time Student	24	4%	27	3%	20	5%	64	4%
First-Time Transfer Student	24	4%	36	4%	17	4%	63	4%
Returning Student	26	4%	38	4%	18	4%	74	4%
Returning Transfer Student	11	2%	13	1%	7	2%	26	2%
Unreported	0 0%		3	0%	1	0%	4	0%
Total	650	100%	903	100%	419	100%	1,678	100%

Prior Education Level

Table 13. Prior Education Level of DSPS Students by College

	Fall 2013							
	City College/ECC		Mesa	College	Miramar	College	All Co	lleges
Adult School	2	0%	1	0%	0	0%	3	0%
Associate Degree	41	6%	37	4%	16	4%	83	5%
Bachelors Degree or Higher	25	4%	42	5%	16	4%	73	4%
Certification of Calif. HS Proficiency	5	1%	14	2%	7	2%	22	1%
Foreign HS Diploma	25	4%	33	4%	18	4%	59	3%
GED/HS Certificate	110	16%	67	7%	30	7%	173	10%
HS Diploma	446	67%	696	76%	323	78%	1,275	74%
Not a Grad/Not Enrolled in HS	15	2%	20	2%	4	1%	31	2%
Special Admit/K-12	1 0%		1	0%	0	0%	2	0%
Total	670	100%	911	100%	414	100%	1,721	100%

		Spring 2014							
	City Coll	City College/ECC		College	Miramar	College	All Co	lleges	
Adult School	2	0%	0	0%	0	0%	2	0%	
Associate Degree	36	6%	41	5%	16	4%	76	5%	
Bachelors Degree or Higher	25	4%	50	6%	19	5%	85	5%	
Certification of Calif. HS Proficiency	6	1%	14	2%	6	1%	23	1%	
Foreign HS Diploma	29	4%	33	4%	14	3%	58	3%	
GED/HS Certificate	109	17%	73	8%	26	6%	169	10%	
HS Diploma	432	66%	680	75%	329	79%	1,237	74%	
Not a Grad/Not Enrolled in HS	11	2%	10	1%	9	2%	26	2%	
Special Admit/K-12	0	0%	2	0%	0	0%	2	0%	
Total	650	100%	903	100%	419	100%	1,678	100%	

Citizenship Status

Table 14. Citizenship Status of DSPS Students by College

		Fall 2013							
	City Coll	ege/ECC	Mesa College		Miramar College		All Colleges		
Immigrant	30	4%	32	4%	15	4%	58	3%	
Other Visa	4	1%	5	1%	1	0%	8	0%	
Refugee	1	0%	1	0%	1	0%	2	0%	
Student Visa	0	0%	2	0%	0	0%	2	0%	
U.S. Citizen	635	95%	871	96%	397	96%	1,651	96%	
Total	670	100%	911	100%	414	100%	1,721	100%	

			1	Spring	2014			
	City Coll	ege/ECC	Mesa College		Miramar College		All Co	lleges
Amnesty	0	0%	1	0%	1	0%	2	0%
Immigrant	25	4%	37	4%	15	4%	59	4%
Other Visa	7	1%	6	1%	3	1%	12	1%
Refugee	3	0%	1	0%	1	0%	4	0%
Student Visa	0	0%	1	0%	0	0%	1	0%
U.S. Citizen	615	95%	857	95%	399	95%	1,600	95%
Total	650	100%	903	100%	419	100%	1,678	100%

Resident Status

Table 15. Resident Status of DSPS Students by College

		Fall 2013								
	City Colle	College/ECC Mesa College Miramar College					All Colleges			
Resident	663	99%	896	98%	412	100%	1,701	99%		
Non-Resident	7	1%	15	2%	2	0%	20	1%		
Total	670	100%	911	100%	414	100%	1,721	100%		

		Spring 2014									
	City Coll	ege/ECC	Mesa (College Miramar College			All Colleges				
Resident	642	99%	888	98%	415	99%	1,654	99%			
Non-Resident	8	1%	15	2%	4	1%	24	1%			
Total	650	100%	903	100%	419	100%	1,678	100%			

Source: SDCCD Information System

Financial Aid Status

Table 16. Financial Aid Status of DSPS Students by College

		Fall 2013							
	City Colle	ege/ECC	Mesa (College	Miramar College		All Co	lleges	
Receiving Financial Aid	593	89%	620	68%	272	66%	1,266	74%	
Not Receiving Financial Aid	77	11%	291	32%	142	34%	455	26%	
Total	670	100%	911	100%	414	100%	1,721	100%	

		Spring 2014								
	City Colle	ege/ECC	C Mesa College Mira		Miramar	Miramar College		lleges		
Receiving Financial Aid	562	86%	626	69%	267	64%	1,219	73%		
Not Receiving Financial Aid	88	14%	277	31%	152	36%	459	27%		
Total	650	100%	903	100%	419	100%	1,678	100%		

Prior Noncredit Status

Table 17. Prior Noncredit Status of DSPS Students by College

	Fall 2013							
	City Colle	ege/ECC	Mesa (College	Miramar	College	All Co	lleges
Prior Noncredit Student	158	24%	111	12%	42	10%	271	16%
Not a Prior Noncredit Student	512	76%	800	88%	372	90%	1,450	84%
Total	670	100%	911	100%	414	100%	1,721	100%

		Spring 2014								
	City Colle	ege/ECC	Mesa (College	Miramar	College	All Co	lleges		
Prior Noncredit Student	157	24%	115	13%	36	9%	273	16%		
Not a Prior Noncredit Student	493	76%	788	87%	383	91%	1,405	84%		
Total	650	100%	903	100%	419	100%	1,678	100%		

Source: SDCCD Information System

Military Status

Table 18. Military Status of DSPS Students by College

		Fall 2013								
	City Colle	ege/ECC	Mesa (College	Miramar College		All Colleges			
Active Military/Veteran	87	13%	94	10%	46	11%	189	11%		
Not Active Military/Veteran	583	87%	817	90%	368	89%	1,532	89%		
Total	670	100%	911	100%	414	100%	1,721	100%		

	Spring 2014							
	City Coll	ege/ECC	Mesa (College	Miramar College A		All Co	lleges
Active Military/Veteran	88	14%	106	12%	42	10%	197	12%
Not Active Military/Veteran	562	86%	797	88%	377	90%	1,481	88%
Total	650	100%	903	100%	419	100%	1,678	100%

Continuing Education Student Demographics

Age

Table 19. Age of Continuing Education Students

		Fall	2013			Sprin	g 2014	
	All St	udents	DSPS S	tudents	All St	udents	DSPS	Students
Under 18	35	0%	0	0%	29	0%	0	0%
18	265	1%	10	1%	216	1%	15	1%
19	445	2%	23	2%	463	2%	26	2%
20	500	2%	43	4%	481	2%	52	4%
21	478	2%	43	4%	475	2%	39	3%
22	507	2%	26	2%	496	2%	36	3%
23	526	2%	34	3%	535	2%	30	3%
24	553	2%	23	2%	566	2%	26	2%
25	533	2%	36	3%	537	2%	27	2%
26	540	2%	24	2%	580	2%	30	3%
27	550	2%	24	2%	558	2%	22	2%
28	527	2%	15	1%	581	2%	27	2%
29	559	2%	21	2%	578	2%	20	2%
30 - 34	2,564	10%	100	9%	2,782	10%	121	10%
35 - 39	2,328	9%	86	7%	2,389	9%	83	7%
40 - 44	2,094	8%	79	7%	2,083	8%	77	6%
45 - 49	1,885	7%	94	8%	1,869	7%	97	8%
50 - 54	1,815	7%	142	12%	1,835	7%	132	11%
55 and Over	9,180	35%	349	30%	9,512	36%	335	28%
Unreported	1	0%	0	0%	0	0%	0	0%
Total	25,885	100%	1,172	100%	26,565	100%	1,195	100%

Ethnicity

Table 20. Ethnicity of Continuing Education Students

		Fall	2013			Sprir	ng 2014	
	All S	tudents	DSPS	Students	All S	tudents	DSPS	Students
African American	2,090	8%	163	14%	2,163	8%	183	15%
American Indian/Alaskan Native	96	0%	12	1%	87	0%	6	1%
Asian	1,105	4%	31	3%	1,066	4%	31	3%
Asian Indian	141	1%	1	0%	153	1%	4	0%
Cambodian	79	0%	1	0%	74	0%	1	0%
Central American	331	1%	3	0%	310	1%	2	0%
Chinese	658	3%	6	1%	692	3%	8	1%
Filipino	576	2%	40	3%	624	2%	40	3%
Guamanian	10	0%	1	0%	19	0%	0	0%
Hawaiian	6	0%	0	0%	8	0%	2	0%
Japanese	326	1%	2	0%	355	1%	2	0%
Korean	271	1%	1	0%	270	1%	2	0%
Laotian	52	0%	1	0%	65	0%	2	0%
Latino	1,744	7%	73	6%	1,852	7%	69	6%
Mexican	5,462	21%	186	16%	5,566	21%	196	16%
Multi-Ethnicity	339	1%	26	2%	329	1%	19	2%
Other Hispanic	748	3%	35	3%	795	3%	37	3%
Other Non-White	58	0%	4	0%	58	0%	1	0%
Pacific Islander	62	0%	5	0%	62	0%	7	1%
Samoan	11	0%	0	0%	13	0%	0	0%
South American	581	2%	7	1%	534	2%	4	0%
Vietnamese	835	3%	15	1%	765	3%	14	1%
White	8,223	32%	470	40%	8,668	33%	480	40%
Unreported	2,081	8%	89	8%	2,037	8%	85	7%
Total	25,885	100%	1,172	100%	26,565	100%	1,195	100%

Gender

Table 21. Gender of Continuing Education Students

		Fall	2013		Spring 2014			
	All St	All Students DSPS Students			All St	udents	DSPS S	Students
Female	16,583	64%	520	44%	17,086	64%	528	44%
Male	9,290	36%	651	56%	9,471	36%	667	56%
Unreported	12	0%	1	0%	8	0%	0	0%
Total	25,885	100%	1,172	100%	26,565	100%	1,195	100%

Source: SDCCD Information System

Marital Status

Table 22. Marital Status of Continuing Education Students

		Fall	2013		Spring 2014				
	All St	udents	DSPS S	Students	All St	udents	DSPS Students		
Married	11,322	44%	187	16%	11,511	43%	186	16%	
Single	14,471	56%	984	84%	14,958	56%	1,003	84%	
Unreported	92	0%	1	0%	96	0%	6	1%	
Total	25,885	100%	1,172	100%	26,565	100%	1,195	100%	

Source: SDCCD Information System

Citizenship Status

Table 23. Citizenship Status of Continuing Education Students

		Fall 2013				Spring 2014			
	All St	All Students DSPS Students		All St	udents	DSPS S	tudents		
Immigrant/Permanent Resident	4,811	19%	57	5%	4,857	18%	65	5%	
Non-Citizen/Unknown	3	0%	0	0%	1	0%	1	0%	
Refugee/Asylee	636	2%	4	0%	577	2%	3	0%	
Student Visa	306	1%	2	0%	284	1%	0	0%	
Temporary Resident	577	2%	1	0%	630	2%	2	0%	
U.S. Citizen	16,281	63%	1,098	94%	17,007	64%	1,109	93%	
Other Status	3,255	13%	10	1%	3,199	12%	15	1%	
Unreported	16	0%	0	0%	10	0%	0	0%	
Total	25,885	100%	1,172	100%	26,565	100%	1,195	100%	

Course-Taking Patterns

Units Attempted

Table 24. Units Attempted by All Students by College

		Fall 2013								
	City Coll	ege/ECC Mesa College			Miramar	College	All Colleges			
0.1 - 2.9 Units	754	5%	975	4%	1,644	14%	2,478	5%		
3.0 - 5.9 Units	6,297	38%	9,245	37%	4,168	35%	11,661	26%		
6.0 - 8.9 Units	3,223	20%	4,823	19%	2,346	19%	8,258	18%		
9.0 - 11.9 Units	2,275	14%	3,812	15%	1,515	13%	7,160	16%		
12.0 + Units	3,857	24%	6,413	25%	2,387	20%	16,039	35%		
Total	16,406	100%	25,268	100%	12,060	100%	45,596	100%		

		Spring 2014							
	City Coll	ege/ECC	Mesa (College	Miramar College		All Colleges		
0.1 - 2.9 Units	847	5%	1,139	5%	1,967	16%	2,940	7%	
3.0 - 5.9 Units	6,592	40%	8,635	35%	4,468	36%	10,806	24%	
6.0 - 8.9 Units	3,349	20%	5,130	21%	2,445	20%	8,751	19%	
9.0 - 11.9 Units	2,325	14%	3,801	15%	1,489	12%	7,239	16%	
12.0 + Units	3,562	21%	5,993	24%	2,127	17%	15,237	34%	
Total	16,675	100%	24,698	100%	12,496	100%	44,973	100%	

Source: SDCCD Information System

Note. Tutoring and noncredit courses are excluded. Students attempting zero units are excluded.

Table 25. Units Attempted by DSPS Students by College

		Fall 2013								
	City Coll	ege/ECC	Mesa (College	Miramar College		All Colleges			
0.1 - 2.9 Units	23	3%	41	5%	19	5%	43	3%		
3.0 - 5.9 Units	169	25%	211	23%	126	30%	260	15%		
6.0 - 8.9 Units	145	22%	214	24%	115	28%	377	22%		
9.0 - 11.9 Units	136	20%	154	17%	81	20%	361	21%		
12.0 + Units	194	29%	290	32%	73	18%	677	39%		
Total	667	100%	910	100%	414	100%	1,718	100%		

		Spring 2014								
	City Colle	ege/ECC	Mesa (College	Miramar College		All Colleges			
0.1 - 2.9 Units	44	7%	33	4%	14	3%	46	3%		
3.0 - 5.9 Units	163	25%	230	25%	134	32%	254	15%		
6.0 - 8.9 Units	155	24%	191	21%	110	26%	381	23%		
9.0 - 11.9 Units	131	20%	166	18%	84	20%	346	21%		
12.0 + Units	157	24%	283	31%	77	18%	651	39%		
Total	650	100%	903	100%	419	100%	1,678	100%		

Source: SDCCD Information System

Note. Tutoring and noncredit courses are excluded. Students attempting zero units are excluded.

Units Completed

Table 26. Units Completed by All Students by College

		Fall 2013							
	City Coll	ege/ECC	Mesa (College	Miramar College		All Co	lleges	
0 Units	3,164	19%	4,381	17%	1,962	16%	6,984	15%	
0.1 - 2.9 Units	722	4%	912	4%	1,604	13%	2,568	6%	
3.0 - 5.9 Units	5,713	35%	8,680	34%	3,652	30%	12,114	27%	
6.0 - 8.9 Units	2,768	17%	4,310	17%	1,937	16%	7,950	17%	
9.0 - 11.9 Units	1,884	11%	3,164	13%	1,276	11%	6,400	14%	
12.0 + Units	2,155	13%	3,821	15%	1,629	14%	9,580	21%	
Total	16,406	100%	25,268	100%	12,060	100%	45,596	100%	

		Spring 2014						
	City Coll	ege/ECC	Mesa (College	Miramar College		All Colleges	
0 Units	3,192	19%	4,288	17%	1,965	16%	6,728	15%
0.1 - 2.9 Units	866	5%	1,044	4%	1,952	16%	3,098	7%
3.0 - 5.9 Units	5,993	36%	8,307	34%	3,870	31%	11,615	26%
6.0 - 8.9 Units	2,824	17%	4,486	18%	2,072	17%	8,242	18%
9.0 - 11.9 Units	1,858	11%	3,066	12%	1,196	10%	6,308	14%
12.0 + Units	1,942	12%	3,507	14%	1,441	12%	8,982	20%
Total	16,675	100%	24,698	100%	12,496	100%	44,973	100%

Source: SDCCD Information System

Note. Tutoring and noncredit courses are excluded. Students attempting zero units are excluded.

Table 27. Units Completed by DSPS Students by College

			•	•						
		Fall 2013								
	City Coll	ege/ECC	Mesa (College	Miramar College		All Co	lleges		
0 Units	97	15%	119	13%	70	17%	203	12%		
0.1 - 2.9 Units	34	5%	56	6%	20	5%	78	5%		
3.0 - 5.9 Units	185	28%	223	25%	132	32%	353	21%		
6.0 - 8.9 Units	136	20%	207	23%	92	22%	391	23%		
9.0 - 11.9 Units	110	16%	144	16%	53	13%	307	18%		
12.0 + Units	105	16%	161	18%	47	11%	386	22%		
Total	667	100%	910	100%	414	100%	1,718	100%		

		Spring 2014								
	City Coll	ege/ECC	Mesa (College	Miramar College		All Colleges			
0 Units	111	17%	136	15%	58	14%	219	13%		
0.1 - 2.9 Units	52	8%	38	4%	22	5%	80	5%		
3.0 - 5.9 Units	160	25%	244	27%	137	33%	331	20%		
6.0 - 8.9 Units	150	23%	179	20%	104	25%	391	23%		
9.0 - 11.9 Units	92	14%	147	16%	57	14%	303	18%		
12.0 + Units	85	13%	159	18%	41	10%	354	21%		
Total	650	100%	903	100%	419	100%	1,678	100%		

Source: SDCCD Information System

Note. Tutoring and noncredit courses are excluded. Students attempting zero units are excluded.

Office of Institutional Research and Planning

Online Courses by DSPS Service

Table 28. DSPS Student Enrollment in Online Courses by DSPS Service

	Fall	2013	Spring	g 2014
Acquired Brain Injury	15	2%	29	4%
Hearing	46	6%	35	5%
Intellectual Disability	24	3%	19	3%
Learning Disabled	47	7%	50	7%
Mobility	84	12%	76	10%
Other Physical	287	40%	302	41%
Psychological	199	28%	217	29%
Speech	3	0%	2	0%
Visual	18	2%	7	1%
Total	723	100%	737	100%

Source: SDCCD Information System

Note. Some students received services in multiple DSPS categories and enrollments for these students are duplicated.

Vocational Courses by DSPS Service

Table 29. DSPS Student Enrollment in Vocational Courses by DSPS Service -

Acquired Brain Injury	Fall 2013	Spring 2014
Accounting	5	6
Alcohol And Other Drug Studies	4	2
Amer Sign Language/Interpretng	1	1
Architecture	1	0
Aviation	0	1
Aviation Maint. Technology	7	4
Business	2	2
Child Development	13	11
Computer And Info Science	2	3
Computer Business Technology	1	12
Digital Film Production	1	0
Digital Media Production	1	0
Dramatic Arts	0	1
Engineering	1	0
Engineering Technology	1	0
Fashion	0	1
Health Sciences	0	1
Hospitality	2	0
Multimedia	1	0
Nutrition	0	2
Radio, Television And Film	1	0
Web Development	1	0
Total	45	47
Course CDOOD Information Contains	•	•

Source: SDCCD Information System

Table 30. DSPS Student Enrollment in Vocational Courses by DSPS Service -

The said of		
Hearing	Fall 2013	Spring 2014
Accounting	5	7
Administration Of Justice	2	0
Alcohol And Other Drug Studies	9	9
Amer Sign Language/Interpretng	4	6
Art - Graphic Design	0	1
Buildg Construction Technology	2	2
Business	5	7
Child Development	2	3
Computer And Info Science	7	4
Computer Business Technology	8	2
Cosmetology	8	0
Culinary Arts/Culinary Mngmt	2	2
Dental Assisting	10	8

	Fall 2013	Spring 2014
Digital Film Production	1	0
Fashion	1	0
Health Information Technology	1	3
Hospitality	1	0
Human Services	0	4
Interior Design	1	0
Legal Assistant	2	0
Marketing	1	0
Medical Assisting	0	3
Multimedia	0	3
Nutrition	2	0
Photography	0	1
Physical Education	1	3
Psychology	0	1
Radio, Television And Film	0	2
Total	75	71

Table 31. DSPS Student Enrollment in Vocational Courses by DSPS Service - Intellectual Disability

Intellectual Disablity	Fall 2013	Spring 2014
Administration Of Justice	1	1
Art - Digital Media	0	1
Business	4	2
Child Development	18	15
Computer And Info Science	1	0
Computer Business Technology	30	19
Culinary Arts/Culinary Mngmt	2	3
Emergency Medical Technician	1	0
Fire Protection Technology	2	0
Hospitality	1	1
Multimedia	0	1
Nutrition	0	1
Photography	2	0
Total	62	44

Table 32. DSPS Student Enrollment in Vocational Courses by DSPS Service -

Learning Disabled	Fall 2013	Spring 2014
Accounting	2	2
Administration Of Justice	2	3
Alcohol And Other Drug Studies	0	2
Amer Sign Language/Interpretng	2	4
Art - Graphic Design	3	2

	Fall 2013	Spring 2014
Biological Sciences	0	1
Business	6	10
Child Development	8	5
Computer And Info Science	6	1
Computer Business Technology	1	4
Culinary Arts/Culinary Mngmt	4	3
Digital Film Production	1	0
Digital Journalism	1	1
Digital Media Production	1	0
Dramatic Arts	0	3
Emergency Medical Technician	2	0
Fashion	0	3
Fire Protection Technology	1	0
Hospitality	2	1
Human Services	1	0
Interior Design	0	1
Labor Studies	1	0
Legal Assistant	1	1
Medical Assisting	0	1
Multimedia	1	1
Nursing Education	6	3
Nutrition	4	7
Physical Education	1	0
Physical Therapist Assistant	4	4
Radio, Television And Film	0	3
Total	61	66

Table 33. DSPS Student Enrollment in Vocational Courses by DSPS Service -

Fall 2013	Spring 2014	
20	8	
4	7	
2	3	
12	21	
2	1	
0	2	
2	3	
1	0	
3	3	
0	1	
4	6	
27	30	
	20 4 2 12 2 0 2 1 3 0 4	

	Fall 2013	Spring 2014
Child Development	10	6
Computer And Info Science	5	8
Computer Business Technology	15	20
Cosmetology	4	0
Culinary Arts/Culinary Mngmt	3	3
Diesel Technology	6	5
Digital Film Production	0	1
Digital Journalism	1	1
Dramatic Arts	0	4
Electronic Systems	2	2
Emergency Medical Technician	0	2
Engineering	1	0
Engineering Technology	1	0
Fashion	4	5
Fire Protection Technology	0	1
Geographic Info Systems	1	0
Hospitality	1	4
Human Services	7	8
Info., Network And Web Tech	0	1
Interior Design	2	1
Legal Assistant	3	2
Marketing	1	0
Medical Assisting	11	9
Medical Lab Tech Training	0	2
Multimedia	2	0
Nursing Education	0	1
Nutrition	4	9
Photography	5	2
Physical Education	5	1
Psychology	3	4
Radio, Television And Film	2	4
Radiologic Technology	8	5
Real Estate	3	2
Web Development	4	1
Total	191	199

Table 34. DSPS Student Enrollment in Vocational Courses by DSPS Service -

Other Physical	Fall 2013	Spring 2014
Accounting	32	29
Administration Of Justice	13	7
Agriculture	1	0
Air C/Refrig/Envir.Cont.Tech	12	6
Alcohol And Other Drug Studies	30	29
Amer Sign Language/Interpretng	6	5
Animal Health Technology	12	4
Architecture	7	10
Art - Fine Art	1	0
Art - Graphic Design	3	7
Automotive Technology	9	11
Aviation	1	3
Aviation Maint. Technology	10	13
Biological Sciences	1	3
Buildg Construction Technology	2	10
Business	57	51
Child Development	78	78
Computer And Info Science	31	25
Computer Business Technology	49	57
Cosmetology	35	18
Culinary Arts/Culinary Mngmt	15	20
Diesel Technology	6	6
Digital Film Production	4	3
Digital Journalism	1	3
Digital Media Production	0	2
Dramatic Arts	0	6
Electronic Systems	6	9
Emergency Medical Technician	1	8
Engineering	0	2
Fashion	6	19
Fire Protection Technology	10	8
Geographic Info Systems	1	1
Health Sciences	0	1
Hospitality	12	15
Human Services	22	16
Info., Network And Web Tech	3	4
Interior Design	2	4
Journalism	1	1
Legal Assistant	5	4
Machine Technology	6	3
Marketing	3	7

	Fall 2013	Spring 2014
Medical Assisting	14	14
Microsoft	1	0
Multimedia	23	24
Nursing Education	10	3
Nutrition	14	21
Photography	22	5
Physical Education	9	14
Psychology	2	4
Radio, Television And Film	14	8
Radiologic Technology	12	5
Real Estate	11	6
Sociology	0	2
Web Development	2	4
Work Experience	1	0
Total	629	618

Table 35. DSPS Student Enrollment in Vocational Courses by DSPS Service - Psychological

Psychological	Fall 2013	Spring 2014
Accounting	23	22
Administration Of Justice	10	16
Agriculture	1	2
Air C/Refrig/Envir.Cont.Tech	14	14
Alcohol And Other Drug Studies	35	32
Amer Sign Language/Interpretng	5	1
Animal Health Technology	4	6
Architecture	3	5
Art - Graphic Design	10	3
Automotive Technology	2	1
Aviation Maint. Technology	6	8
Biological Sciences	2	0
Buildg Construction Technology	2	1
Business	36	36
Child Development	25	29
Computer And Info Science	9	25
Computer Business Technology	37	36
Cosmetology	14	10
Culinary Arts/Culinary Mngmt	8	11
Dental Assisting	10	8
Diesel Technology	9	11
Digital Film Production	2	0
Digital Journalism	2	3
Dramatic Arts	1	4

	Fall 2013	Spring 2014
Emergency Medical Technician	1	2
Engineering	0	1
Fashion	4	4
Fire Protection Technology	7	4
Geographic Info Systems	0	1
Health Information Technology	5	3
Health Sciences	1	0
Hospitality	6	7
Human Services	24	20
Interior Design	2	1
Legal Assistant	5	9
Machine Technology	1	1
Manufacturing Engineering Tech	1	0
Marketing	5	6
Medical Assisting	13	12
Medical Lab Tech Training	0	2
Microsoft	1	0
Multimedia	7	8
Nursing Education	9	2
Nutrition	11	11
Photography	12	5
Physical Education	6	5
Physical Therapist Assistant	0	1
Psychology	3	5
Radio, Television And Film	2	11
Real Estate	9	3
Sociology	0	3
Web Development	6	3
Work Experience	1	0
Total	412	414

Table 36. DSPS Student Enrollment in Vocational Courses by DSPS Service -

Speech	Fall 2013	Spring 2014
Automotive Technology	2	0
Business	1	1
Child Development	2	2
Computer And Info Science	2	0
Nutrition	1	3
Total	8	6

Table 37. DSPS Student Enrollment in Vocational Courses by DSPS Service -

Visual	Fall 2013	Spring 2014
Accounting	0	1
Administration Of Justice	1	1
Agriculture	2	3
Alcohol And Other Drug Studies	3	0
Business	1	5
Child Development	2	2
Computer And Info Science	2	1
Computer Business Technology	5	1
Health Information Technology	1	3
Legal Assistant	0	4
Marketing	1	0
Nursing Education	0	1
Nutrition	0	1
Photography	0	1
Physical Education	0	1
Psychology	0	1
Total	18	26

Student Outcomes

On-Campus Course Success, Retention, and GPA

Table 38. All Colleges On-Campus Course Success, Retention, & GPA Fall 2013/Spring 2014 Combined

		Enrollment	Success Counts	Success Rates	Retention Counts	Retention Rates	GPA
_	African American	1,304	851	65%	1,121	86%	2.34
	American Indian	93	70	75%	80	86%	2.84
	Asian/Pacific Islander	540	408	76%	485	90%	2.64
Ethnicity	Filipino	252	197	78%	232	92%	2.67
Ellillolly	Latino	2,887	2,012	70%	2,544	88%	2.45
	White	3,773	2,760	73%	3,262	86%	2.77
	Other	619	451	73%	542	88%	2.71
	Unreported	300	193	64%	255	85%	2.64
Gender	Female	4,906	3,476	71%	4,251	87%	2.63
Gender	Male	4,862	3,466	71%	4,270	88%	2.57
	Under 18	33	20	61%	31	94%	2.31
	18 - 24	4,958	3,509	71%	4,409	89%	2.46
۸۵۵	25 - 29	1,091	771	71%	927	85%	2.65
Age	30 - 39	1,301	954	73%	1,139	88%	2.78
	40 - 49	971	726	75%	847	87%	2.85
	50 and >	1,414	962	68%	1,168	83%	2.77
DSPS To	tal & Average	9,768	6,942	71%	8,521	87%	2.60
All Stude	nts	216,228	156,049	72%	188,772	87%	2.71

Source: SDCCD Information System

Note. Average student GPA is measured among fall and spring City/ECC, Mesa, and Miramar on-campus courses.

Table 39. City College/ECC On-Campus Course Success, Retention, & GPA Fall 2013/Spring 2014 Combined

		Enrollment	Success Counts	Success Rates	Retention Counts	Retention Rates	GPA
	African American	724	464	64%	608	84%	2.49
	American Indian	32	15	47%	24	75%	2.07
	Asian/Pacific Islander	110	86	78%	100	91%	2.72
Ethnicity	Filipino	69	58	84%	66	96%	2.88
Ethilicity	Latino	1,123	766	68%	992	88%	2.42
	White	894	651	73%	755	84%	3.00
	Other	179	126	70%	160	89%	2.58
	Unreported	132	79	60%	109	83%	2.56
Gender	Female	1,627	1,124	69%	1,399	86%	2.67
Gender	Male	1,636	1,121	69%	1,415	86%	2.58
	Under 18	5	3	60%	4	80%	2.64
	18 - 24	1,007	678	67%	904	90%	2.32
A do	25 - 29	362	253	70%	306	85%	2.66
Age	30 - 39	546	399	73%	488	89%	2.80
	40 - 49	501	348	69%	425	85%	2.81
	50 and >	842	564	67%	687	82%	2.79
DSPS To	tal & Average	3,263	2,245	69%	2,814	86%	2.63
All Stude	nts	66,672	46,100	69%	57,706	87%	2.66

Note. Average student GPA is measured among fall and spring City College/ECC on-campus courses.

Table 40. Mesa College On-Campus Course Success, Retention, & GPA Fall 2013/Spring 2014 Combined

		Enrollment	Success Counts	Success Rates	Retention Counts	Retention Rates	GPA
	African American	460	309	67%	405	88%	2.21
	American Indian	52	47	90%	48	92%	3.27
	Asian/Pacific Islander	243	189	78%	214	88%	2.79
Ethnicity	Filipino	82	57	70%	72	88%	2.54
Eulincity	Latino	1,361	961	71%	1,195	88%	2.45
	White	2,070	1,525	74%	1,803	87%	2.74
	Other	356	263	74%	305	86%	2.78
	Unreported	119	92	77%	108	91%	2.99
Gender	Female	2,423	1,730	71%	2,098	87%	2.61
Gender	Male	2,320	1,713	74%	2,052	88%	2.63
	Under 18	21	13	62%	20	95%	2.25
	18 - 24	2,828	2,041	72%	2,505	89%	2.53
٨٥٥	25 - 29	567	404	71%	474	84%	2.70
Age	30 - 39	560	408	73%	481	86%	2.74
	40 - 49	370	304	82%	335	91%	2.99
	50 and >	397	273	69%	335	84%	2.77
DSPS To	tal & Average	4,743	3,443	73%	4,150	87%	2.62
All Stude	nts	108,149	77,905	72%	93,886	87%	2.68

Note. Average student GPA is measured among fall and spring Mesa College on-campus courses.

Table 41. Miramar College On-Campus Course Success, Retention, & GPA Fall 2013/Spring 2014 Combined

		Enrollment	Success Counts	Success Rates	Retention Counts	Retention Rates	GPA
	African American	120	78	65%	108	90%	1.90
	American Indian	9	8	89%	8	89%	2.47
	Asian/Pacific Islander	187	133	71%	171	91%	2.42
Ethnicity	Filipino	101	82	81%	94	93%	2.62
Lumbity	Latino	403	285	71%	357	89%	2.50
	White	809	584	72%	704	87%	2.60
	Other	84	62	74%	77	92%	2.66
	Unreported	49	22	45%	38	78%	1.95
Gender	Female	856	622	73%	754	88%	2.61
Gender	Male	906	632	70%	803	89%	2.40
	Under 18	7	4	57%	7	100%	2.30
	18 - 24	1,123	790	70%	1,000	89%	2.42
Λαο	25 - 29	162	114	70%	147	91%	2.45
Age	30 - 39	195	147	75%	170	87%	2.88
	40 - 49	100	74	74%	87	87%	2.47
	50 and >	175	125	71%	146	83%	2.71
DSPS Tot	al & Average	1,762	1,254	71%	1,557	88%	2.50
All Stude	nts	41,407	32,044	77%	37,180	90%	2.86

Note. Average student GPA is measured among fall and spring Miramar College on-campus courses.

Online Course Success, Retention, and GPA

Table 42. All Colleges Online Course Success, Retention, & GPA Fall 2013/Spring 2014 Combined

		Enrollment	Success Counts	Success Rates	Retention Counts	Retention Rates	GPA
	African American	171	89	52%	132	77%	2.26
	American Indian	10	6	60%	10	100%	2.50
	Asian/Pacific Islander	56	31	55%	39	70%	2.66
Ethnicity	Filipino	42	33	79%	37	88%	3.38
Lumbity	Latino	300	194	65%	259	86%	2.59
	White	471	294	62%	398	85%	2.56
	Other	70	46	66%	58	83%	2.89
	Unreported	40	21	53%	31	78%	2.36
Gender	Female	696	414	59%	578	83%	2.48
Gender	Male	464	300	65%	386	83%	2.72
	Under 18	2	1	50%	1	50%	4.00
	18 - 24	470	302	64%	404	86%	2.57
A a a	25 - 29	155	97	63%	126	81%	2.64
Age	30 - 39	185	118	64%	154	83%	2.67
	40 - 49	140	74	53%	113	81%	2.31
	50 and >	208	122	59%	166	80%	2.64
DSPS Total & Average		1,160	714	62%	964	83%	2.58
All Stude	nts	34,925	20,686	59%	27,985	80%	2.52

Source: SDCCD Information System

Note. Average student GPA is measured among fall and spring City/ECC, Mesa, and Miramar online courses.

Table 43. City College/ECC Online Course Success, Retention, & GPA Fall 2013/Spring 2014 Combined

		Enrollment	Success Counts	Success Rates	Retention Counts	Retention Rates	GPA
	African American	90	45	50%	66	73%	2.27
	American Indian	1	1	100%	1	100%	
	Asian/Pacific Islander	12	6	50%	7	58%	3.00
Ethnicity	Filipino	10	8	80%	8	80%	3.87
Ethnicity	Latino	100	65	65%	82	82%	2.68
	White	138	85	62%	118	86%	2.42
	Other	30	19	63%	24	80%	3.23
	Unreported	8	3	38%	7	88%	1.52
Gender	Female	227	126	56%	182	80%	2.44
Gender	Male	162	106	65%	131	81%	2.69
	Under 18	1	0	0%	0	0%	
	18 - 24	104	67	64%	85	82%	2.77
٨٥٥	25 - 29	52	30	58%	39	75%	2.61
Age	30 - 39	70	41	59%	55	79%	2.48
	40 - 49	61	31	51%	48	79%	2.26
	50 and >	101	63	62%	86	85%	2.49
DSPS To	tal & Average	389	232	60%	313	80%	2.55
All Stude	nts	10,546	6,025	57%	8,359	79%	2.45

Note. Average student GPA is measured among fall and spring City College/ECC online courses.

Table 44. Mesa College Online Course Success, Retention, & GPA Fall 2013/Spring 2014 Combined

		Enrollment	Success Counts	Success Rates	Retention Counts	Retention Rates	GPA
•	African American	54	28	52%	45	83%	2.17
	American Indian	7	4	57%	7	100%	2.67
	Asian/Pacific Islander	20	10	50%	14	70%	2.58
Ethnicity	Filipino	17	13	76%	15	88%	3.22
Ethilicity	Latino	124	79	64%	109	88%	2.60
	White	215	131	61%	185	86%	2.56
	Other	28	17	61%	22	79%	2.63
	Unreported	9	5	56%	7	78%	3.22
Gender	Female	290	174	60%	247	85%	2.51
Geridei	Male	184	113	61%	157	85%	2.67
•	Under 18	1	1	100%	1	100%	4.00
	18 - 24	228	142	62%	198	87%	2.48
Ago	25 - 29	66	47	71%	60	91%	2.81
Age	30 - 39	72	46	64%	60	83%	2.92
	40 - 49	48	21	44%	39	81%	2.03
	50 and >	59	30	51%	46	78%	2.60
DSPS To	tal & Average	474	287	61%	404	85%	2.57
All Stude	nts	14,831	8,633	58%	11,845	80%	2.53

Note. Average student GPA is measured among fall and spring Mesa College online courses.

Table 45. Miramar College Online Course Success, Retention, & GPA Fall 2013/Spring 2014 Combined

		Enrollment	Success Counts	Success Rates	Retention Counts	Retention Rates	GPA
	African American	27	16	59%	21	78%	2.43
	American Indian	2	1	50%	2	100%	2.00
	Asian/Pacific Islander	24	15	63%	18	75%	2.60
Ethnicity	Filipino	15	12	80%	14	93%	3.24
Eulilicity	Latino	76	50	66%	68	89%	2.49
	White	118	78	66%	95	81%	2.73
	Other	12	10	83%	12	100%	2.71
	Unreported	23	13	57%	17	74%	2.40
Condor	Female	179	114	64%	149	83%	2.49
Gender	Male	118	81	69%	98	83%	2.83
	18 - 24	138	93	67%	121	88%	2.56
	25 - 29	37	20	54%	27	73%	2.35
Age	30 - 39	43	31	72%	39	91%	2.57
	40 - 49	31	22	71%	26	84%	2.83
	50 and >	48	29	60%	34	71%	2.99
DSPS To	tal & Average	297	195	66%	247	83%	2.63
All Stude	nts	9,548	6,028	63%	7,781	81%	2.59

Note. Average student GPA is measured among fall and spring Miramar College online courses.

Awards Volume

Table 46. Awards Volume for DSPS Students by College and Continuing Education Fall 2013/Spring 2014 Combined

		Awards Count	Percent
	AA/AS Degree	28	39%
City College/ECC	Certificate 30 to 59 Units	28	39%
City College/LCC	Certificate 29 or Fewer Units	15	21%
	Total	71	100%
	AA/AS Degree	53	76%
Mesa College	Certificate 30 to 59 Units	9	13%
wesa College	Certificate 29 or Fewer Units	8	11%
	Total	70	100%
	AA/AS Degree	17	52%
	Certificate 60 or More Units	2	6%
Miramar College	Certificate 30 to 59 Units	6	18%
	Certificate 29 or Fewer Units	8	24%
	Total	33	100%
	CE Certificate of Completion	111	91%
Continuing	GED Certificate	6	5%
Education	High School Diploma	5	4%
	Total	122	100%

Source: SDCCD Information System

Transfer Volume

Table 47. Annual Transfer Volume for DSPS Students by College Fall 2013/Spring 2014 Combined

	Transfer Count
City College/ECC	12
Mesa College	25
Miramar College	10
All Colleges Total	47

Source: SDCCD Information System and

National Student Clearinghouse